



ABDULLAH DEMİR Fisheries Engineer

EDUCATION

- Assoc. prof
- PhD
- MSc
- **Bachelor's Degree** 1996 2000 Süleyman Demirel University, Eğirdir Fisheries Faculty

LANGUAGE

CAREER

- 2017- Fisheries Engineer, Eğirdir Fisheries Research Station ISPARTA
- 2004-2017 Fisheries Engineer, Mediterranean Fisheries Research Institute of Production and Training-ANTALYA
- 2003-2004 Fisheries Engineer Beymelek Aquaculture.
 Production. And Development. Station Manager ANTALYA
- 2001-2003, Fisheries Engineer, Food Control Lab. İSTANBUL
- 1998-2001 Laboratory, Laboratories Plant Protection Research. Inst. Manager- ANKARA

ABOUT ME

I was born in 1979 in Isparta. After graduating from Eğirdir Fisheries Faculty in 2000, I worked as a Fisheries Engineer in Istanbul and Antalya. worked as He worked at Antalya Mediterranean Fisheries Research Institute between 2003 and 2017, worked in the marine fish production department during these years and contributed to the production by breeding juvenile fish that the industry needs. In addition, the period was included in the production activities in cooperation between the private sector and the public. I came to Eğirdir Fisheries Research Institute due to his appointment in 2017 and still works there. I am married and has 2 children

CONTACT

- Eğirdir Su Ürünleri Araştırma Enstitüsü Müdürlüğü Menderes Mah. Köprübaşı mevkii Eğirdir/ ISPARTA
- demirabdullah@tarimorman.gov.tr
 - **** 02463133460



ABDULLAH DEMİRFisheries Engineer



PROJECTS

- Projects Conducted
- Rainbow Trout (Oncorhynchus mykiss) Using Ginger (Zingiber officinale) in Puppies and Rootstocks.
- Ongoing Projects
- Pike perch (Sander lucioperca L., 1758) Juvenile Production and Adaptation to Artificial Eating in a Closed Circuit System.



ABDULLAH DEMİRFisheries Engineer



PUBLICATIONS

- INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS
- Articles Published in International Journals
- International Papers, Seminars, etc.
- NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS
- Articles Published in National Journals
- International Papers, Seminars, etc.



ABDULLAH DEMİR



Fisheries Engineer

- OTHER PUBLICATIONS
- Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.



ABDULLAH DEMİRFisheries Engineer



- Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities
- 1. Certificate of Use of Experimental Animals: SDU-HADYEK 2009-2/026
- 2. Responsible for Institute Crayfish Research Center and Hatchery.